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December 30, 2013

Via Hand Delivery

Ms. Marlene H. Dortch
Secretary
Federal Communications Commission
445 l2 Street, SW
Washington, DC 20554

Re: Gamma Broadcasting, LLC
WBEC(AM), Pittsfield, MA, Facility Id. No. 2714
WTJPE(AM), Pittsfield, MA, Facility Id. No. 71436
WBEC-FM, Pittsfield, MA, Facility Ic!. No. 71437
Lead File No. BAL-20130822AER
Withdrawal of Assignment Application

Dear Ms. Dortch:

David G. O'Neil
Rini O'Neil , PC

Direct Dial: 202.776.3006
E-mail: doneii@rinlonefl.com

STAMP & RETURN
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0ffio of the Socretiy

Gamma Broadcasting, LLC, by its attorneys, hereby withdraws the above-referenced
application for assignment of the licenses of WBEC(AM), WIJPE(AM) and WBEC-FM.

Please contact the undersigned directly if there are any questions concerning this matter.

Respectfully submitted,

David G, O'Neil
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